Coke County Commissioners Court meeting minutes told

October 1, 2018

The Coke County Commissioners Court met in special session on Monday, October 1, 2018, at the County Courthouse in Robert Lee.

present included Those County Roy Blair, Judge Commissioner Precinct Donald Robertson, Commissioner Precinct 3 Marshall Millican, and Deputy Clerk Monica Reves.

The meeting opened with the pledge to the flag and prayer was offered by Judge Blair.

Judge Blair announced the presence of a quorum. Commissioners Williams and Sefcik were absent.

A motion to accept the extension of the contract for electricity with TASB was made Commissioner Millican. The motion, seconded by Commissioner Robertson. carried.

Judge Blair adjourned the meeting at 9:08 am.

October 9, 2018

The County Commissioners Court met in regular session on Tuesday, October 9, 2018, at the County Courthouse in Robert Lee.

present included Those Judge Roy Blair, County

Commissioner Precinct 1 Donald Robertson, Commissioner Precinct 3 Marshall Millican, Commissioner Precinct 4 Joe Sefcik, and Deputy Clerk Monica

The meeting was opened with pledge to the flag and prayer was offered by Judge Blair.

Judge Blair announced the presence of a quorum. Commissioner Williams absent.

Commissioner Sefcik made a motion to approve the minutes seconded was Commissioner Millican. The motion carried.

The Treasurer's Report was presented by Treasurer Hal Spain. Commissioner Millican moved to approve the Treasurer's Report as accepted. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Sefcik and carried.

Commissioner Sefcik made a motion to approve the payroll. The motion, seconded by Commissioner Robertson, carried.

Commissioner Millican made a motion to approve the accounts payable for payroll and was seconded by Commissioner Sefcik. The motion carried.

Extension Agent The presented the Extension Reports.



Area Champs! The Bronte High School Lady Longhorns volleyball team were crowned the area champions on Thursday, November 1, 2018. They defeated Newcastle in three games with scores of 25 -10, 25 - 7, and 25 - 12.

Deputy Brandon presented the Sheriff's Report.

The Tax Collector's Report was presented by Judge Blair.

County/District Clerk Mary Grim presented her report.

The report for Constable Precinct 1 was presented by Judge Blair.

Justice of the Peace Precinct 1 Russell Johnson presented his report.

The burn ban was lifted.

Commission Millican moved to approve the proposal to promote the prison property with Bronte Economic Corporation. Development

the motion and the motion carried.

Discussion regarding salary funding from MHMR for Coke County Mental Health Officers was tabled until the next meeting.

Commissioner Millican made a motion to approve the request to trench across Spence View Road in Edith Estates, which is a county road. The motion, seconded by Commissioner Sefcik, carried.

Commissioner Sefcik made a the motion to approve agreement for caliche extraction.

Commissioner Sefcik seconded Commissioner Millican seconded the motion and the motion carried.

> The bond for Misti Hayes was tabled until the next meeting so the bond could be corrected.

Commissioner Millican made a motion to approve the request from the City of Robert Lee to change the name of Landfill Road to Red Commissioner Canyon Road. Robertson seconded the motion and the motion carried.

Commissioner Robertson made a motion to pay the bills and was seconded by Commissioner Sefcik. The motion carried.

Judge Blair adjourned the meeting at 9:41 am.

News from Vision with a Purpose

Vision with a Purpose held their monthly meeting on Thursday, November 1, at 6 pm, The meeting was held at their Austin Street headquarters in Robert Lee and a meal was provided.

Larry Carter opened with prayer. The minutes were read Sheri Millican approved. Beverly Burdett gave the treasurer's report.

It was decided that the next executive meeting will be scheduled in December for an update on our bylaws. Attorney Dave Chancellor will lead and

Jeffie Roberts, chairman, gave last minute conditions on the Hunter's BBQ, scheduled for Saturday, November 3, opening of hunting season. Students from RLHS will set up tables and chairs at the Rec Hall on Friday, November 2. Noel Tinkler is in charge of the kitchen. Marshall Millican, Clark Tinkler, Ryan Stanford, and Doug Roberts are cooking brisket and sausage. Jan Pettit and Jeffie Roberts are heading ticket sales. Kelly and Mickey Baker were in charge of sound equipment announcements. Kay Hurst

headed the serving line. Claire Giudici and Leta Caston were in charge of the dessert table. EMS helped with set-up and tear-down. AON served drinks and helped with desserts. The 4H kids and the Cadets helped with cleanup and serving.

Dianne Hefner reminded

members to donate small gifts to are being planned for the coming be distributed to the children at year. Small Town Christmas. 6, at the headquarters.

Kelly Baker got the approval of the group to mail

The next meeting will be Christmas committee meeting is Thursday, December 6 at the VP 6 pm. A meal will be served and all are welcome.

VP opened their doors on Thanksgiving cards to the Austin Street to trick or treaters community. Fund raising projects on Wednesday, October 31. In were discussed. Several bake sales spite of the raining event, over

and receive treats. accompanied the children and

150 children came by to show those who had not been in the off their very creative costumes headquarters and Event Center Parents were very impressed.

(Continued on page 8)

Glenn-Bivins Insurance

325-473-6791 - insurance@glennbivins.com

Locally and Family Owned Since 1922

We'll Be Here When You Need Us!

Home - Auto - Life - Commercial - RV

"Insure your home and auto with Germania and save 15% on both; and receive an additional 10% with a Life policy."

HOLIDAY CLOSING NOTICE

All facilities of this bank will be closed Monday, November 12.

In Observance Of



Veterans

Please plan your banking requirements during regular banking hours to avoid any inconvenience.

Robert Lee State Bank

Member FDIC 453-2545 Robert Lee, Texas

Compare Our CD Rates

Bank-issued, FDIC-insured

2.20 % APY* Minimum deposit 3-month \$1000

2.30 % APY* Minimum deposit 6-month

\$1000 2.65 % APY* Minimum deposit

* Annual Percentage Yield (APY) effective 11/05/2018. CDs offered by Edward Jones are bank-issued and FDIC-insured up to \$250,000 (principal and interest accrued but not yet paid) per depositor, per insured depository institution, for each account ownership category. Please visit www.fdic.gov or contact your financial advisor for additional information. Subject to availability and price change. CD values are subject to interest rate risk such that when interest rates rise, the prices of CDs can decrease. If CDs are sold prior to maturity, the investor can lose principal value. FDIC insurance does not cove losses in market value. Early withdrawal may not be permitted. Yields quoted are net of all commissions. CDs require the distribution of interest and do not allow interest to compound. CDs offered through Edward Jones are issued by banks and thrifts nationwide. All CDs sold by Edward Jones are registered with the Depository Trust Corp. (DTC).

Call or visit your local financial advisor today.



1-year

Tommy E Neal, AAMS®

Financial Advisor

325-223-8244

2412 College Hills Boulevard Suite 102 San Angelo, TX 76904 www.edwardjones.com Member SIPC

Edward **Jones**